
 

177 Corporate Drive  •  Portsmouth, NH  03801  •  Tel 603.433.8818  •  Fax 603.433.8988 

July 15, 2015 
 
 
 
Portland Water District 
MEANS Division 
225 Douglass Street 
PO Box 3553 
Portland, ME 04104-3553 
 
 
 
Re: Request for Ability to Serve Letter – 72 Munjoy Street 
 
Dear MEANS: 
 
We are writing to request an “Ability to Serve Letter” for 72 Munjoy Street.  The site is 
northeast of the intersection of Moody and Munjoy Streets.   
 
1) The official address of the site (if one exists) and Assessor's Parcel Number:  72 Munjoy Street.  

The City of Portland Parcel Nos are 016 B008 & 016 B009. 
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2) A locus map indicating the site seeking water or sewer service with the relevant property 
boundaries visible:   
 
See Above. 

 
3)  The project scope explaining the existing and proposed use of the site: 
 

The scope of this Project is adding a three unit addition to an existing two unit building.  The 
addition is 60’ x 30’ four stories high.  There will be three 1” domestic services and one 2” fire 
sprinkler service.  See the detail below. 
 

 
 

4)  Any known existing public or private water or sewer service pipes on the site. 
 
The existing two unit building has a single water service and single sewer service. 
 

5)  The expected domestic water, fire protection, irrigation and sewer demands of the site. 
 

Estimated Existing Domestic Demand:    280gpd 
Estimated Proposed Domestic Demand:    700gpd 
Estimated Fire Sprinkler Requirements: 
 

6)  A listing of any easements that exist or may be required to provide water or sewer service to the 
site.   

 
Not Applicable. 
 
 

 



-3- 

7)  A description of any potential future plans for the subject property or for the properties located 
adjacent to the site seeking service (for example, potential lot subdivisions).   

 
Not Applicable.   

 
 
Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to 
contact me at 603-433-8818, on my cell phone at 207-274-9003, or by e-mail at 
wjdawson@tighebond.com. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
TIGHE & BOND, INC. 
 
 
 
 
 
William J. Dawson, P.E 
Senior Project Manager 
 

wjd
Signiture


